Canyon Springs Senior Men's Golf Association (CSSMGA)

By-Laws

Article I - Name

The name of this association shall be the Canyon Springs Senior Men's Golf Association (CSSMGA).

Article II - Purpose

The purpose of the CSSMGA is to foster fellowship among senior golfers while giving them an opportunity to play golf together on a weekly basis., and to provide post play fellowship opportunities

Article III - Membership

Membership shall be open to men 55 years old and older

Article IV - Membership Fees

Annual membership in the Association is for a calender year from January 1st through December 31st. Each annual membership, payable to the Association, will be in an amount to be determined annually by the Board of Directors. All membership fees shall be assessed annually as of January 1st, and shall be paid in full on the first day a member plays in the new year. The fee for a person joining the Association after January will not be prorated. Failure of an existing member to pay the annual fee shall constitute forfeiture of membership in the Association. A paid membership entitles a member the right to vote in matters of the Association, to participate in league play and to be identified as a member in good standing of the Canyon Springs Senior Men's Golf Association.

Article V - Organization

Section 1

The affairs of the Association shall be conducted by a Board of Directors consisting of Four (4) officers: President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer, the immediate past President (Ex-officio) and other non-voting members such as deemed appropriate by the Board to assist with the affairs of the Association.

Section 2

A. Officers - Definition: There shall be four (4) officers: President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer, to be elected by a majority of the membership at a meeting called for that purpose. Each officer is elected to a two (2) year term. The office of President and the office of Treasurer will stand for election in opposite years from the office of Vice-President and the office of the Secretary. If an officer is unable to complete his term of office, for whatever reason, the Board of Directors will appoint someone to fill the position for the remainder of the term.

B. Officers Powers & Duties:

The President shall preside at all meetings of the Association and shall perform the duties inherent to this office. The President may appoint tournament and committee chairmen as may be needed for the proper conduct of the activities of the Association.

The Vice-President shall assume the responsibilities of the President in his absence. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all called meetings of the Association. He shall have charge of all correspondence and papers of the Association except such that pertain to the office of the Treasurer. He will announce time and location of all called meetings and perform all duties normal and customary to the office of the Secretary.

The Treasurer shall keep full and accurate accounts of all monies received by the Association, pay all proper expenses, and perform all banking services of the Association at the depository designated by the Board of Directors. He shall present at each called meeting of the Board of Directors, a written report of the finances of the Association and perform all other duties inherent in the office of the Treasurer.

C. Recall of Officers

If it is deemed necessary, by a member of the Association, that an elected officer should be removed from office, a special meeting may be called for that purpose. Such a meeting will require two weeks written notification to the membership at large and result in a majority of members attending such meeting to be a valid call for removal from office. A two thirds (2/3) majority vote of the members in attendance is required to remove an elected officer.

Article VI - Meetings

<u>Board of Directors Meetings</u>: Official meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held quarterly, announced a week in advance, and be open to the membership at large.

Annual Association Meeting: The Association will hold an annual meeting on the last Tuesday in November (+/- two weeks), at which time the election of new officers will be conducted, and a financial report provided to the membership.

Special Activity Meetings: A Special Activity Meeting may be called by the membership at any time an issue requires the attention of the entire Association

membership. Such a meeting will require two (2) weeks written notice and a majority of members present to form a quorum.

Article VII - Nominations and Elections

Election of officers of the Association shall be held during the Annual Association Meeting. The Board of Directors will provide the membership the information identifying the offices to be filled and request nominations two (2) weeks prior to the meeting. A list of nominations submitted will be provided one (1) week in advance of the Annual Meeting. Nominations will then be presented to the membership in attendance at the Annual Meeting with a majority in attendance required to elect a nominee. Newly elected officers will assume their respective duties on January 1st. An officer may be elected to a second term but shall serve no more than two (2) terms in the same position.

Article VIII - Committees

The President has the authority to form and appoint the chairman of any committee that is deemed necessary to the successful conduct of the business of the Association.

Article IX - Annual Tournament

The Board of Directors shall determine the type and scheduling of an Annual Association Championship Tournament. Any member in good standing, with a valid CSSMGA handicap who has played in a minimum of ten (10) weekly rounds, is eligible to participate in the Annual Tournament.

Article X - Amendments to the By-Laws

The Board of Directors shall have the power to amend or repeal these By-Laws provided that such action shall not be effective until approved by a majority of the members of the Association.

The By-Laws of the Canyon Springs Senior Men's Golf Association were approved by an Association vote on November 29, 2011, witness:

President: Roy Pirttima

Secretary: John Roos

Vice-President: Jack Driskill

Treasurer: Dwight Allmon